

Tarcila Vilasboas Reis

Home address: 11, Rue Princesse, 75006 - Paris
Nationality: Brazilian
Gender: Female

Phone Number: (33) 0954643209
Mobile: (33) 0674269473
Email: reistarcila@hotmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I intend to apply my degree knowledge and my prior professional experiences to leading edge projects related to public management, administrative law and regulation consulting, political decision-making processes and public governance. I believe that these types of roles would best utilize my technical abilities in law and politics as well as my strong communication skills.

EDUCATION

- **PhD candidate in Public Law** Oct. 2009 onwards
Sciences Po – Paris

I have been admitted to the PhD in Public Law under Professor Jean-Bernard Auby supervision.

- **Master 2 Research in Public Law** Oct.2008 to Sep. 2009
University of Paris 1 (Panthéon-Sorbonne)

I was rewarded the “La Bourse Eiffel” scholarship by the French Ministry of Foreign Affairs. My research field is Independent Agencies and Regulatory Quality - Telecom.

- **Master of Science (MSc) in Comparative Politics** Oct. 2006 to Sep. 2007
London School of Economics and Political Science - LSE

This course is primarily based on the analysis of political institutions, economic development and the process of decision-making. I previously attended classes entitled Politics and Economics in Latin America (Government Department) and Foreign Policy Analysis (International Relations Department), and achieved the Merit mark, which is an indication of academic excellence and a condition to the LSE doctoral programme.

- **Bachelor of Laws (LL.B)** 2000 to 2005
Federal University of Bahia (UFBA), Brazil (Class Rank: Top 5%)

This course covered the core disciplines in all subjects of the Brazilian legal system and supplementary options for specialization. Therefore, in addition to the knowledge of the Brazilian legal system as a whole, I developed an expertise in Public law, such as Administrative Law and Constitutional Law. My final grade was 8.5 out of 10. In 2005, after having succeeded in the two required steps of the Brazilian Bar, I became a lawyer.

LANGUAGES

Portuguese (mother-tongue); English (fluent); French (fluent); Spanish (Intermediate); Italian (Basic).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **21st World Congress of Political Science** 12-16 July 2009
The Congress will be promoted by the International Association of Political Science (IPSA)
Presentation of the Paper “*State Reform in Chile, Brazil and Argentina: What is Next?*”
I rewarded the financial aid by the French Association of Political Science
- **International Network of Specialists in Public Contracts** Oct. 2008 onwards
Assistant of the Network « Public Contracts in Legal Globalization », based on “*La Chaire Mutations de l’Action Publique et du Droit Public – Sciences Po*”
- **International Criminal Court (The Hague)** July 2008 to Sep. 2008
Internship at the Prosecutor Office (Jurisdiction, Complementarity and Cooperation Section)
- **Observatory of the Latin American and Caribbean Politics (OPALC)** Oct. 2007 onwards
Research in Latin American Politics – Sciences Po
- **The Electoral Court of Bahia (TRE/BA)** 2004 to 2006
Chief of the 136^a Electoral Zone

The Electoral Court of Bahia is part of the electoral system in Brazil, which carries on elections and judges electoral trails. As the Chief of the 136^a Electoral Zone, I was responsible for management of staff and control of public data. I also had to cope with administrative obstacles in order to organize and carry out elections. I succeeded in realizing the Referendum of 2005 in two cities and ensured the accountability of the public resources.

- **The Law Culture Centre of Bahia (CCJB)** 2003 to 2004
Assistant of the Professor Paulo Eduardo Garrido Modesto (Federal University of Bahia)

As an assistant of one of the most well renowned professors of Public Law in Brazil, I furthered my studies in governmental issues. I was responsible for research and management of trials, which enabled me to act in public affairs.

- **The Public Ministry of Bahia (MP/BA)** 2003 to 2004
Internship at the Civil and Criminal Departments of the Prosecutor’s Office of Bahia.

During this experience, I learned with prosecutors how to deal with different kinds of issues, such as criminal, civil, and children and youth law.

- **The Brazilian Urban Train Company (CBTU)** Jan 2003 to Jul 2003
Internship at the Law Department of the Brazilian Urban Train Company

I worked directly with a group of lawyers at the law department this large public company.

REFERENCES

- **Prof. Jean-Bernard Auby**
Professeur and Director of “*La Chaire Mutations de l’Action Publique et du Droit Public – Sciences Po – Paris*”. Phone number: (33) 0 145497632. Email: jeanbernard.auby@sciences-po.org
- **Prof. Francisco Panizza**
Senior Lecturer in Latin American Politics in the London School of Economics and Political Science. LSE phone number: 020 7955 7681. Email: f.e.panizza@lse.ac.uk;
- **Prof. Paulo Eduardo Garrido Modesto**
Professor of the Law School of the Federal University of Bahia. Phone number: (55) 71 2101-5249/3270-5249. Email: pegmnet@gmail.com;